
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 1 February 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

48(v5)  

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural 

Affairs 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 3. 

View Questions 

 

2 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

Urgent Question  

 

To the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-Being and Sport: 

Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the 

Welsh Government’s response to the Healthcare Inspectorate Wales report on 

ophthalmology services in Wales? EAQ(5)0116(HWS) 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/Pages/PlenaryItem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=655&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/Pages/PlenaryItem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=655&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question


 

3 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins) 

   

4 Statement by the Chair of the Public Accounts Committee on 

Committee Led Inquiries 

(30 mins) 

   

5 Debate on the Health, Social Care and Sport Committee's report 

on its inquiry into winter preparedness 2016/17 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6220 Dai Lloyd (South Wales West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the report of the Health, Social Care and Sport Committee on the inquiry 

into winter preparedness 2016-17, which was laid in the Table Office on 9 

December 2016. 

Note: The response of the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport to 

the report was laid in the Table Office on 25 January 2017. 

 

6 Plaid Cymru debate 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6223 Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Believes that good social care services play an essential role in keeping the NHS 

sustainable. 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10861/cr-ld10861-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10908/gen-ld10908-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


2. Notes that unpaid carers make a critical and unappreciated contribution 

towards ensuring the sustainability of health and social care and regrets the fall in 

the number of nights of respite care provided since 2011. 

3. Believes that community hospitals could play a vital role in providing respite 

care, and in easing the transition back to community health settings for those 

who have required hospital settings. 

4. Calls on the Welsh Government to reverse the practice of closing community 

hospitals and explore ways of restoring the availability of beds for use by both 

health and social care services. 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1. Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

  

Delete all after point 1 and replace with:  

Recognises and appreciates the contribution unpaid carers make to the health and 

social care system. 

Believes respite care should be flexible and can take place in a wide variety of 

settings, including at home and in the wider community. 

Notes that community hospitals are one of several settings which can play a role 

in providing both respite care and step up/step down care.  

Welcomes: 

a) the Welsh Government's commitment to develop a national approach to respite 

to ensure that respite is responsive to individuals' needs in a consistent manner 

across Wales;  

b) the investment in extra care services made possible through the £60m 

Intermediate Care Fund in 2017-18; and 

c) the new £40m fund announced in the 2017-18 Budget to develop new 

integrated health and social care centres across Wales. 

'2017-2018 Final Budget' 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://gov.wales/funding/budget/final-budget-2017-18/?lang=en


Amendment 2. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): 

 

Add at end of point 1: 

"and recognises the role of allied healthcare professionals in reducing avoidable 

demand for social care." 

  

Amendment 3. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): 

  

Add as new point at end of the motion: 

Calls on the Welsh Government to update the Assembly on the operation of S35 of 

the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014, with regard to meeting 

carers' respite needs.             

  

'Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014' 

 

7 Voting time 

   

8 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

 

NDM6221 Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): 

Striking the City Deal – the next steps for the Cardiff Capital Region. 

 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 7 February 2017 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2014/4/pdfs/anaw_20140004_en.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 25 January 2017 

for answer on 1 February 2017 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to 

the Minister after Question 2. 

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for the Environment and 

Rural Affairs 

1. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on forestry management in Wales? OAQ(5)0088(ERA) 

WITHDRAWN 

 

2. Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary 

make a statement on the impact of Brexit on the Welsh fishing 

industry? OAQ(5)0097(ERA) 

 

3. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an 
update on funding for the Warm Homes Programme? OAQ(5)0102(ERA) 
 
4. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the Cabinet Secretary 

outline what the Welsh Government is doing to improve animal welfare 

across Wales? OAQ(5)0087(ERA) 

 

5. David Melding (South Wales Central): What policies are in place to 

increase biodiversity in marine environments? OAQ(5)0090(ERA) 

 

6. David J Rowlands (South Wales East): When will access to the 

inland waters of Wales be back on the Welsh Government’s agenda? 

OAQ(5)0094(ERA) 

 

7. Hefin David (Caerphilly): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on grazing rights on common land? OAQ(5)0099(ERA) 

 

8. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on the Mynydd y Gwair wind farm development? 

OAQ(5)0096(ERA) 

 

9. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on community renewable energy schemes? 

OAQ(5)0095(ERA) 

 

10. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on the importance of green spaces and parks in Wales? 

OAQ(5)0086(ERA) 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetm/lesley-griffiths?skip=1&lang=en
http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetm/lesley-griffiths?skip=1&lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174


11. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What discussions has the 

Cabinet Secretary had with Natural Resources Wales regarding 

Aberthaw power station since 1 January 2017? OAQ(5)0089(ERA)W 

 

12. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): What action is the Welsh Government 

taking to help combat fly-tipping? OAQ(5)0100(ERA) 

 

13. Caroline Jones (South Wales West): What steps is the Welsh 

Government taking to protect the Welsh countryside from over-

development? OAQ(5)0098(ERA) 

 

14. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): Will the Cabinet Secretary make 

a statement on environmental vandalism? OAQ(5)0085(ERA) 

15. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on woodland management in Wales? OAQ(5)0093(ERA) 

 

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and 

Children 

1. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on funding plans under the Vibrant and Viable Places 

programme for 2017/18? OAQ(5)0104(CC)W 

 

2. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): How long in advance would it be 
reasonable to expect a Welsh Government supported provider of 
childcare to notify working parents of their child’s start date? 
OAQ(5)0107(CC) 
 

3. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary 

make a statement on child zones in Mid and West Wales? 

OAQ(5)0100(CC)W 

 

4. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): How is the Welsh Government 

working with partners to improve opportunities for accessible play 

across Wales? OAQ(5)0096(CC) 

 

5. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): What measures will the Cabinet 

Secretary take to help tackle domestic violence during the Six Nations 

rugby tournament and other major sporting events? OAQ(5)0102(CC) 

 

6. Jayne Bryant (Newport West): Will the Cabinet Secretary outline 

how the Welsh Government assists voluntary organisations that help 

support health services? OAQ(5)0099(CC) 

 

7. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the Cabinet Secretary outline his 

priorities for strengthening communities in Wales? OAQ(5)0098(CC) 

 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetm/carl-sargeant?skip=1&lang=en
http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetm/carl-sargeant?skip=1&lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175


8. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on empowering local communities? OAQ(5)0095(CC) 

 

9. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on the Welsh Government’s commitment to mainstreaming 

equality in the public sector? OAQ(5)0106(CC) 

 

10. Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central): Will the Cabinet Secretary 

make a statement on the provision of youth services in Cardiff? 

OAQ(5)0101(CC) Transferred for written answer by the Minister for 
Lifelong Learning and Welsh Language. 

 

11. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the Cabinet Secretary 

make a statement on what the Welsh Government is doing to promote 

the work of credit unions in mid Wales? OAQ(5)0105(CC) 

 

12. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary 

make a statement about the investigation into funding irregularities at 

NSA Afan? OAQ(5)0097(CC) 

 

13. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the Cabinet Secretary 

make a statement on childcare services in west Wales? 

OAQ(5)0094(CC) 

14. Jeremy Miles (Neath): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement 

on local authority support for the third sector? OAQ(5)0103(CC) 

Pack Page 3

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs

